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A BILl FOR 

1 An Act relating to the operation of a motor vehicle while under 

2 the influence of a drug, and providing for the revocat1on of 

3 motor vehicle licenses for drug offenses. 
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1 Section 1. Section 124.412, Code 1993, is amended to read 

2 as follows: 

3 124.412 NOTICE OF CONVICTION. 

4 Whenever-any If a person enters a plea of guilty to, or 

5 forfeits bail or collateral deposited to secure the person's 

6 appearance in court, and such forfeiture is not vacated, or if 

7 a person is found guilty upon an indictment or 1nformation 

8 alleging a violation of this chapter, a copy of the minutes 

9 attached to the indictment returned by the grand Jury, or to 

10 the county attorney's information, a copy of the judgment and 

11 sentence, and a copy of the opinion of the judge if one is 

12 filed, shall be sent by the clerk of the district court or the 

13 judge to the state department of transportation and to any 

14 state board or officer by whom the convicted person has been 

15 licensed or registered to practice the person's profession or 

16 carry on the person's bus1ness. On the conviction of a~y-~tteh 

17 ~person, the court may,-~n-±t~-eon~idered-jttdgment, suspend 

18 or revoke the license or registration of the convicted 

19 defendant to practice the defendant's profession or carry on 

20 the defendant's business. On the application of any~ person 

21 whose license or registration has been suspended or revoked, 

22 and upon proper showing and for good cause, ~aid the board or 

23 officer may reinstate ~tteh the license or registration. 

24 Sec. 2. Section 321.205, Code 1993, is amended to read as 

25 follows: 

26 321.205 CONVICTION OR ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION IN ANOTHER 

27 STATE. 

28 The department is author1zed to suspend or revoke the motor 

29 vehicle license of a resident of this state upon receiving 

30 notice of the conviction of the resident in another state or 

31 for a conviction under federal jurisdiction for an offense 

32 which, if committed in this state, would be grounds for the 

33 suspension or revocation of the license or upon rece1ving 

34 notice of a final administrative decis1on in another state 

35 that the resident has acted in a manner which would be grounds 
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suspension or revocation of the license in th1s state. 

Sec. 3. Section 321.209, Code 1993, is amended by adding 

3 the following new subsection: 
4 NEW SUBSECTION. 8. A controlled substance offense under 

5 section 124.401, 124.402, or 124.403; a controlled substance 

6 tax offense under chapter 4538; a drug or drug-related offense 

7 under section 126.3; or an offense under 21 U.S.C. ch. 13. 

8 Sec. 4. Section 321.212, subsection 1, Code 1993, is 

9 amended by adding the following new paragraph: 

10 NEW PARAGRAPH. d. The department shall revoke a motor 

11 vehicle license under section 321.209, subsection 8, for one 

12 hundred eighty days. If the person has not been issued a 

13 motor vehicle license, the issuance of a motor vehicle l1cense 

14 shall be delayed for one hundred eighty days after the person 

15 is first eligible. If the person's operating privileges have 

16 been suspended or revoked at the time the person is convicted, 

.~. 17 the one-hundred-eighty-day revocation period shall not begin 

,~ 18 until all other suspensions or revocations have terminated. 

19 Sec. 5. Section 321.215, subsection 1, paragraph e, Code 

20 1993, is amended to read as follows: 

21 e. The person's court-ordered community service 

22 responsibilities. 
23 However, a temporary restricted license shall not be issued 

24 to a person whose license is revoked under section 321.209, 

25 subsections l through 5 or subsection 7 or 8. A temporary 

26 restr1cted license may be issued to a person whose license is 

27 revoked under section 321.209, subsection 6, only if the 

28 person has no previous drag racing convictions. 

29 holding a temporary restricted license issued by 

A person 

the 

30 department under this section shall not operate a motor 

31 vehicle for pleasure. 
32 Sec. 6. Section 321.215, subsection 2, unnumbered 

33 paragraph 1, Code 1993, is amended to read as follows: 

• 

34 Upon conviction and the suspension or revocation of a 

35 person's motor vehicle license under section 321.209, 
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1 subsection 5 o~L 6, or 8; 321.210,1 321.210A,l 321.51371 or 

2 321.555, subsection 2, and upon the denial by the director of 

J an application for a temporary restricted license, a person 

4 may apply to the district court having jurisdiction for the 

5 residence of the person for a temporary restricted permit to 

6 operate a motor vehicle for the limited purpose or purposes 

7 specified in subsection 1. The application may be granted 

8 only if all of the following criteria are satisfied: 

9 Sec. 7. Section 321.215, subsecti~n 2, paragraphs a and d, 

10 Code 1993, are amended to read as follows: 

ll a. The temporary restricted permit is requested only for a 

12 case of extreme hardshtp or compelling circumstances where 

13 alternative means of transportation do not exist. 

14 d. Proof of financtal responsibility is established as 

15 defined in chapter 321A~-howe~e~. However, such proof is not 

16 required if the motor vehicle license was suspended under 

17 section 321.210A or 321.513 or revoked under section 321.209, 

18 subsection 8. 

19 Sec. 8. Section 321.491, Code 1993, is amended by adding 

20 the following new unnumbered paragraph: 

21 NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. All federal courts located in 

22 the state are requested to forward to the department a record 

23 of conviction of a person for a violation of a federal drug or 

24 controlled substance law. 

25 Sec. 9. Section 321A.l7, subsection 5, Code 1993, 1s 

26 amended to read as follows: 

27 5. An individual applying for a motor vehicle license 

28 following a period of suspension or revocation under section 

29 321.209, subsection 8, section 321.210A, 321.216L or 321.513, 

30 or following a period of suspension under section 321.194, is 

31 not required to maintain proof of financial responsibility 

32 under this section. 

33 EXPLANATION 

34 Sections l through 9 of this bill require the state de-

35 partment of transportation to revoke a person's motor vehicle 
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license for 180 days for conviction of a drug offense under 

chapters 124, 126, 4538 or a federal drug violation under 21 

U.S.C. ch. 13. A person whose motor vehicle license is 

revoked for a drug offense is not eligible for a temporary 

restricted license for work or school or v~rious other 

purposes unless the district court makes a finding that 

extreme hardship or compelling circumstances would occur or 

exist if the temporary permit was not issued. These sections 

also do not require a person to maintain proof of ftnanctal 

responsibility when applying for a motor vehicle license 

following the revocation. Ftnally, federal courts in Iowa are 

12 requested to forward to the state department of transportation 

13 records of federal drug or controlled substance convtctions. 
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SENATE CLIP SHEET MARCH 29, 1993 

SENATE FILE 373 
S-3258 

l Amend Senate F1le 373 as follows: 
2 1. Page 1, by lnserting after line 23 the 
3 following: 
4 "Sec. NEWSECTION. 126.26 NOT!CEOF 
5 CONVICTION. 
6 If a person enters a plea of gu1lty, or forfe,ts 
7 bail or collateral deoosited to secure the person's 
8 appearance in court, and the forfeiture is not 
9 vacated, or if a person is Eound guilty upon an 

10 indicc~ent or information alleging a violation of th1s 
ll chapter, a copy of the minutes attached to the 
12 indictment returned by the grand jury, or to the 
13 county attorney's informac1on, a copy of the judgment 
14 and sentence, and a copy of the opinion of the judge 
15 if one is filed, shall be sent by the clerk of the 
16 district court or the judge to the state department of 
17 transportation." 
18 2. Page 2, by inserting after line 1 the 
19 following: 
20 "The department shall suspend or revoke for one 
21 hundred eighty days the motor vehicle license of a 
22 resident of this state upon receiving notice of 
23 conviction in another state or under federal 
24 jur1sdiction for an offense enumerated under section 
25 321.209, subsection 8." 
26 3. Page 2, line 5, by 1nserting after the figure 
27 "124.401,'' the following: "124.401A,". 
28 4. Page 2, by inserting after line 18 the follow-
29 ing: 
30 "Sec. Section 321.213, Code 1993, 1s amended 
31 to read as-fellows: 
32 321.213 LICENSE SUSPENSIONS OR REVOCATIONS DUE TO 
33 VIOLATIONS BY JUVENILE DRIVERS. 
34 Upon the entering of an order at the conclusion of 
35 an adjudicatory hearing under section 232.47 that the 
36 child violated a provision of this chapter or chapter 
37 124, 126, 321A, or-eheoeer 32lJ, ~r 453B for which the 
38 penalty is greater than a simple ~isdemeanor, the 
39 clerk of the juvenile court in the adjudicatory 
40 hearing shall forward a copy of the adjudication to 
41 the department. Notwithstanding section 232.55, a 
42 final adjudication in a juvenile court that the child 
43 violated a provision of this chapter or section 
44 124.401, 124.402, 124.403, a drug offense under 
45 section 126.3, or chapter 321A~ er-ehe~~er 321J~ 
46 453B constitutes a final conviction of a violation of 
47 a provision of tnis chapter or section 124.401, 
48 124.402, 124.403, a drug offense under section 126.3, 
49 or chapter 321A, er-e~epter 321J, or 453B for purposes 
50 of section 321.I89, subsec:ion 8, paragraph ''b;, and 
S-3258 -l-

Page 8 



SENATE CLIP SHEET 

S-3258 
Page 2 

MARCH 29, 1993 

1 sectlons 321.193, 321.194, 321.200, 321.209, 321.210, 
2 321.215, 321A.l7, 321J.2, 321J.3, and 321J.4." 
3 5. Page 3, by inserting after line 32 the 
4 following: 
5 "Sec. NEW SECTION. 4538.16 NOTICE OF 
6 CONV!CTIO~ 
7, If a person enters a plea of gullty, or forfeits 
8 bail or collateral deposited to secure the person's 
9 appearance in court, and the forfeiture is not 

10 vacated, or if a person is found guilty upon an 
ll indictment or information alleging a violation of this 
12 chapter, a copy of the minutes attached to the 
13 indictment returned by the grand jury, or to ~he 
14 county attorney's information, a copy of the JUdgment 
15 and sentence, and a copy of the opinion of the judge 
16 if one is filed, shall be sent by the clerK of the 
17 district court or the judge to the state department of 
18 transportation.'' 
19 6. By renumbering as necessary. 

S-3258 FILED MARCH 25, 1993 

0~0 ll· 

By ANDY McKEAN 
RANDAL J. GIANNETTO 
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SENATE FILE 373 
S-3198 

1 Amend Senate File 373 as follows: 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

. 1. Page 3, line 1, by striking the words and 
f1gure "e~L 6, or 8;" and inserting the following: 
"or 6-,-;". 
. 2. ~Page 3, by striking lines 9 through :3 and 
1nsert1ng the following: 

"Sec. __ Section 321.215, subsection 2, 
paragraph d, Code 1993, is amended to read as 
follows:" 

3. By renumbering as necessary. 
By ANDY McKEAN 

S-3198 FILED MARCE 23, 1993 
LOST 

SENATE FILE 373 
S-3219 

l Amend Senate File 373 as follows: 
2 1. 3y striking everything after the enacting 
3 clause and inserting the following: 
4 "Section 1. The general assembly of the state of 
5 !owa makes an affirmative proclamation that both 
6 houses of the general assembly cert1fy tne•r combined 
7 opposition to the enactment and enforcement ·~ the 
8 state of Iowa of the law described 1n 23 U.S.C. § :04 
9 (a)(3)(A)." 

10 2. Title page, by striking lines ~ t~rough 3 and 
11 inserting the follow1ng: ''An Act relating to 
12 mandatory driver's license revocations for drug 
l3 offenses. 

By MIKE CONNOLLY 

S-3219 

~ 
FILED MARCH 

3/31/93 
24, 1993 

( P.93s) 
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SENATE FILE ~7~ 
BY COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY 

(SUCCESSOR TO SSB 305) 

(AS AMENDED AND PASSED BY THE SENATE MARCH 31, 1993) 

Passed 

Vote: 

- New Language by the Senate 

(p !Oil) 
Senate, O~te '-1- /- :B 
Ayes 9'/ .Nays ---=-0 __ 

Passed House, 

Vote: Ayes 

Approved ----~O~i~A~~~J~~~~·~\~~~q~3~--

A BILl FOR 

Date 

Nays 

1 An Act relating to the operation of a motor vehicle while under 

2 the influence of a drug, and providing for the revocation of 

4 BE IT ENACTED BY 

3 motor vehicle licenses for drug offenses. 
THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA: (A 
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1 Section 1. Section 124.412, Code 1993, is amended to read 

2 as follows: 

3 124.412 NOTICE OF CONVICTION. 

4 Whenever-any If a person enters a plea of guilty to, or 

5 forfeits bail or collateral deposited to secure the person's 

6 appearance in court, and such forfeiture is not vacated, or if 

7 a person is found guilty upon an indictment or information 

8 alleging a violation of this chapter, a copy of the minutes 

9 attached to the indictment returned by the grand jury, or to 

10 the county attorney's information, a copy of the judgment and 

11 sentence, and a copy of the opinion of the judge if one is 

12 filed, shall be sent by the clerk of the district court or the 

13 judge to the state department of transportation and to any 

14 state board or officer by whom the convicted person has been 

15 licensed or reg~stered to practice the person's profession or 

16 carry on the person's business. On the conviction of any-~~eh 

17 ~person, the court may7-in-%t~-eonsidered-;~dgment, suspenG 

18 or revoke the license or reg~stration of the convicted 

19 defendant to practice the defendant's profession or carry on 

20 the defendant's business. On the application of any~ person 

21 whose license or registration has been suspended or revoked, 

22 and upon proper showing and for good cause, ~aid the board or 

23 officer may 

24 Sec. 2. 

reinstate ~aeh the license or registration. 

NEW SECTION. 126.26 NOTICE OF CONVICTION. 

25 If a person enters a plea of guilty, or forfeits bail or 

26 collateral deposited to secure the person's appearance ~n 

27 court, and the forfeiture is not vacated, or if a person is 

28 found guilty upon an indictment or information alleging a 

29 violation of th~s chapter, a copy of the minutes attached to 

30 the indictment returned by the grand jury, or to the county 

31 attorney's information, a copy of the judgment and sentence, 

32 and a copy of the opinion of the judge if one is filed, shall 

33 be sent by the clerk of the district court or the judge to the 

34 state department of transportation. 

35 Sec. 3. Section 321.205, Code 1993, 1s amended to read as 
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1 follows: 

2 321.205 CONVICTION OR ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION IN ANOTHER 

3 STATE. 

4 The department is authorized to suspend or revoke the motor 
5 vehicle license of a resident of this state upon receiving 
6 notice of the conviction of the resident in another state or 
7 for a conviction under federal jurisdiction for an offense 
8 which, if committed in this state, would be grounds for the 
9 suspension or revocation of the license or upon receiving 

10 notice of a final administrative decision in another state 
11 that the resident has acted in a manner which would be grounds 

12 for suspension or revocation of the license in this state. 

13 The department shall suspend or revoke for one hundred 

14 eighty days the motor vehicle license of a resident of th~s 
15 state upon receiv~ng notice of conviction ~n another state or 
16 under tederaf )ur~sd~ct~on for an offense enumerated under 
17 sect1on 321.269, subsect~on 8. 

18 Sec. 4. Section 321.209, Code 1993, is amended by adding 
19 the following new subsection: 

20 NEW SUBSECTION. 8. A controlled substance offense under 

21 section 124.401, 124.401A, 124.402, or 124.403; a controlled 
22 substance tax offense under chapter 453B; a drug or drug-

23 related offense under section 126.3; or an offense under 21 

24 u.s.c. ch. 13. 

25 Sec. 5. Section 321.212, subsection 1, Code 1993, is 
26 amended by adding the following new paragraph: 
27 NEW PARAGRAPH. d. The department shall revoke a motor 

28 vehicle license under section 321.209, subsection 8, for one 
29 hundred eighty days. If the person has not been issued a 
30 motor vehicle license, the issuance of a motor vehicle license 
31 shall be delayed for one hundred eighty days after the person 
32 is first eligible. If the person's operating privileges have 

33 been suspended or revoked at the time the person is conv~cted, 
34 the one-hundred-eighty-day revocation period shall not begin 
35 until all other suspens~ons or revocations have terminated. 
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1 Sec. 6. Section 321.213, Code 1993, is amended to read as 

2 follows: 

3 321.213 LICENSE SUSPENSIONS OR REVOCATIONS DUE TO 

4 VIOLATIONS BY JUVENILE DRIVERS. 

5 Upon the entering of an order at the conclusion of an 

6 adjudicatory hearing under section 232.47 that the child 

7 v1olated a provision of this chapter or chapter 124, 126, 

8 32±K, o~-eha~~e~ 321J, or 4538 for which the penalty 1s 

9 greater than a simple misdemeanor, the clerk of the JUVenile 

10 court in the adjudicatory hearing shall forward a copy of the 

ll adjudication to the department. Notwithstanding section 

12 232.55, a final adjudication in a Juvenile court that the 

13 child violated a provision of this chapter or section 124.401, 

14 124.402, 124.403, a drug offense under section 126.3, or 

15 chapter 321A, o~-eha~~e~ 321J, or 4538 constitutes a final 

16 convtction of a violation of a provision of th1s chapter or 

17 section 124.401, 124.402, 124.403, a drug offense under 

18 section 126.3, or chapter 321A, o~-eha~~e~ 321J, or 453B for 

19 purposes of sect1on 321.189, subsection 8, paragraph ''b", and 

20 sections 321.193, 321.194, 321.200, 321.209, 321.210, 321.215, 

21 321A.l7, 321J.2, 321J.3, and 321J.4. 

22 Sec. 7. Section 321.215, subsection 1, paragraph e, Code 

23 1993, is amended to read as follows: 

24 e. The person's court-ordered community serv1ce 

25 responsibilities. 

26 However, a temporary restricted license shall not be issued 

27 to a person whose license ts revoked under section 321.209, 

28 subsections 1 :hrough 5 or subsection 7 or 8. 

29 restrtcted license may be tssued to a person 

A temporary 

whose license is 

30 revoked under section 321.209, subsection 6, only if the 

31 person has no previous drag racing convictions. A person 

32 holding a temporary restricted license issued by the 

33 department under this section shall not operate a motor 

34 vehicle for pleasure. 

35 Sec. 8. Section 321.215, subsection 2, unnumbered 

-3-
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1 paragraph 1, Code 1993, is amended to read as follows: 
2 Upon conviction and the suspension or revocation of a 

3 person's motor vehicle license under section 321.209, 

4 subsection 5 orL 6, or 8; 321.210,1 321.210A,1 321.51371 or 

5 321.555, subsection 2, and upon the denial by the director of 

6 an application for a temporary restricted license, a person 

7 may apply to the district court having Jurisdiction for the 

8 residence of the person for a temporary restricted permit to 

9 operate a motor vehicle for the limited pur~ose or purposes 
10 specified in subsection 1. The application may be granted 

11 only if all of the following cr1teria are satisfied: 

12 Sec. 9. Section 321.215, subsection 2, paragraphs a and d, 

13 Code 1993, are amended to read as follows: 

14 a. The temporary restricted permit is requested only for a 

15 case of extreme hardship or compelling circumstances where 

16 alternative means of transportation do not exist. 

17 d. Proof of financial responsibility is established as 
18 defined in chapter 321A~-however. However, such proof is not 

19 required if the motor vehicle license was suspended under 

20 section 321.210A or 321.513 or revoked under section 321.209, 

21 subsection 8. 

22 Sec. 10. Section 321.491, Code 1993, is amended by adding 

23 the following new unnumbered paragraph: 
24 NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. All federal courts located in 

25 the state are requested to forward to the department a record 

26 of conviction of a person for a violation of a federal drug or 

27 controlled substance law. 
28 Sec. 11. Section 321A.l7, subsection 5, Code 1993, is 

29 amended to read as follows: 

30 5. An individual applying for a motor vehicle license 
31 following a period of suspension or revocation under section 

32 321.209, subsection 8, section 321.210A, 321.216L or 321.513, 

33 or following a period of suspension under section 321.194, 1s 

34 not requlred to maintain proof of financial responsibility 

35 under this section. 
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1 Sec. 12. NEW SECTION. 453B.l6 NOTICE OF CONVICTION. 

2 If a person enters a plea of guilty, or forfeits bail or 

3 collateral deposited to secure the person's appearance in 

4 court, and the forfeiture is not vacated, or 1f a person is 

5 found guilty upon an indictment or information alleging a 

6 violation of this chapter, a copy of the minutes attached to 

7 the indictment returned by the grand jury, or to the county 

8 attorney's information, a copy of the judgment and sentence, 

9 and a copy of the opinion of the judge if one is filed, shall 

10 be sent by the clerk of the district court or the judge to the 

ll state department of transportat1on. 
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SENATE FILE 373 
H-3621 

1 Amend Senate File 373, as amended, passed, and 
2 reprinted by the Senate, as fol:ows: 
3 1. By striking everything after t~e enacting 
4 clause and 1nser~ing :~e following: 
5 "Section :. The general assembly of :he s~ate of 
6 Iowa makes an affirmative oroclamation tha: ooth 
7 houses of the general asse~bly certify their combined 
8 opposition to t~e enactment and enforcement in t~e 
9 state of Iowa of t~e law described in 23 U.S.C. § 104 

10 (a)(3)(A)." 
11 2. Title page, by striking lines : through 3 and 
12 1nserting the following: ''An Act relating to 
13 mandatory driver's license revocations for drug 
14 offenses." 

H-3621 FILED APRIL l, 1993 
LOST 
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1 An Act relating to the operation of a motor vehicle while under 
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BE IT ENACTED BY 

of a drug, and providing for the revocation of 

licenses for drug offenses. 
THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA: 
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1 Section 1. Section 124.412, Code 1993, is amended to read 

2 as follows: 

3 124.412 NOTICE OF CONVICTION. 

4 Whe~e~er-e~y If a person enters a plea of guilty to, or 

5 forfeits bail or collateral deposited to secure the person's 

6 appearance in court, and such forfeiture is not vacated, or if 

7 a person is found guilty upon an indictment or information 

8 alleging a violation of this chapter, a copy of the minutes 

9 attached to the indictment returned by the grand jury, or to 

10 the county attorney's information, a copy of the judgment and 

11 sentence, and a copy of the opinion of the judge if one is 

12 filed, shall be sent by the clerk of the district court or the 

13 judge to the state department of transportation and to any 

14 state board or officer by whom the convicted person has been 

15 licensed or registered to practice the person's profession or 

16 carry on the person's business. On the conviction of e~y-s~eh 

. 17 ~person, the court may;-i~-tts-ee"side~ed-;~dgment; suspend 

18 or revoke the license or registration of the convicted 

19 defendant to practice the defendant's profession or carry on 

20 the defendant's business. On the application of eny ~person 

21 whose license or registration has been suspended or revoked, 

22 and upon proper showing and for good cause, said the board or 

23 officer may 

Sec. 2. 24 

25 follows: 

26 321.205 

27 STATE. 

reinstate such the license or registration. 

section 321.205, Code 1993, is amended to read as 

. 
CONVICTION OR ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION IN ANOTHER 

28 The department is authorized to suspend or revoke the motor 

29 vehicle license of a resident of this state upon receiving 

30 notice of the conviction of the resident in another state Qi 

31 for a conviction under federal jurisdiction for an offense 

32 which, if committed in this state, would be grounds for the 

33 suspension or revocation of the license or upon receiving 

34 notice of a final administrative decision in another state 

35 that the resident has acted in a manner which would be grounds 

-1-
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1 for suspension or revocation of the license in this state. 

2 Sec. 3. Section 321.209, Code 1993, is amended by adding 
3 the following new subsection: 

4 NEW SUBSECTION. a. A controlled substance offense under 
5 section 124.401, 124.402, or 124.403; a controlled substance 
6 tax offense under chapter 453B; a drug or drug-related offense 
7 under section 126.3; or an offense under 21 u.s.c. ch. 13. 

8 Sec. 4. Section 321.212; subsection 1, Code 1993, is 

9 amended by adding the following new paragraph: 

10 NEW PARAGR~PH. d. The department shall revoke a motor 

11 vehicle license under section 321.209, subsection 8, for one 

12 hundred eighty days. If the person has not been issued a 
13 motor vehicle license, the issuance of a motor vehicle license 
14 sha)l be delayed for one hundred eighty days after the person 

15 is first eligible. If the person's operating privileges have 

16 been suspended or revoked at the time the person is convicted, 

17 the one-hundred-eighty-day revocation period shall not begin 

18 until all other suspensions or revocations have terminated. 

19 Sec. 5. Section 321.~15, subsection 11 paragraph e, Code 

20 1993, is amended to read as follows: 

21 e. The person's court-ordered community service 

22 responsibilities. 
23 However, a temporary restricted license shall not be issued 

24 to a person whose license is revoked under section 321.209, 

25 subsections 1 through 5 or subsection 7 or B. A temporary 
26 restricted license may be issued to a person whose license is 
27 revoked under section 321.209, subsection 6, only if the 

28 person has no previous drag racing convictions. A person 

29 holding a temporary restricted license issued by the 

30 department under this section shall not operate a motor 

31 vehicle for pleasure. 
32 sec. 6. Section 321.215, subsection 2, unnumbered 
33 paragraph 1, Code 1993, is amended to read as follows: 
34 Upon conviction and the ~uspension or revocation cf a 

35 person's motor vehicle license under section 321.209, 
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1 subsection 5 o~, 6, or 8; 321.2107; 321.210A7; 321.5137; or - - - -
2 321.555, subsection 2, and upon the denial by the director of 

3 an application for a temporary restricted license, a person 

4 may apply to the district court having jurisdiction for the 

5 residence of the person for a temporary restricted permit to 

6 operate a motor vehicle for the limited purpose or purposes 

7 specified in subsection 1. The application may be granted 

8 only if all of the following criteria are satisfied: 

9 Sec. 7. Section 321.215, subsection 2, paragraphs a and d, 

10 Code 1993, are amended to read as follows: 

11 a. The temporary restricted permit is requested only for a 

12 case of extreme hardship or compelling circumstances where 

13 alternative means of transportatjon do not exist. 

14 d. Proof of financial responsibility is established as 

15 defined in chapter 321A7-however. However, such proof is not 

16 required if the motor vehicle license was suspended under 

17 section 321.210A or 321.513 or revoked under section 321.209, 

18 subsection 8. 

19 Sec. 8. Section 321.491, Code 1993, is amended by adding 

20 the following new unnumbered paragraph: 

21 NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. All federal courts located in 

22 the state are requested to forward to the department a record 

23 of conviction of a person for a violation of a federal drug or 

24 controlled substance law. 

25 Sec. 9. Section 321A.l7, subsection 5, Code 1993, is 

26 amended to read as follows: 

27 5. An individual applying for a motor vehicle license 

28 following a period of suspension or revocation under section 

29 321.209, subsection 8, section 321.210A, 321.216L or 321.513, 

30 or following a period of suspension under section 321.194, is 

31 not required to maintain proof of financial responsibil~ty 

32 under this section. 

33 EXPLANATION 

34 Sections 1 through 9 of this bill require the state de-

35 partment of transportation to revoke a person's motor vehicle 
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1 license for 180 days for conviction of a drug offense under 
2 chapters 124, 126, 4538 or a federal drug violation under 21 

3 u.s.c. ch. 13. A person whose motor vehicle license is 
4 revoked for a drug offense is not eligible for a temporary 
5 restricted license for work or school or various other 
6 purposes unless the district court makes a finding that 
7 extreme hardship or compelling circumstances would occur or 
8 exist if the temporary permit was not issued. These sections 
9 also do not require a person to maintain proof of financial 

10 responsibility when applying for a motor vehicle license 
ll following the revocation. Finally, federal courts in Iowa are 

12 requested to forward to the state department of transportation 
13 records of federal drug or controlling substance convictions. 

l4 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

-4-
LSB 2668SC 75 

mk/jw/5 



SENATE FILE 373 

AN ACT 

RELATING TO THE OPERATION OF A HCYI'OR VEHICLE WUILE UNDER 'THE 

INf'J.UENCE OF A DRUG, AND PROVIDING FOR THE REVOCATION OF 

MOTOR VEHICL& LICENSP.S FOR DRUG OFPENSES. 

BE IT ENACTED B~ THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE Of l~~A: 

Section l. Sect1on 114.412, Code 1993, is amended to read 

as follows: 

124.412 NOTICF. OF CONVICTION. 
lit'lene•er-eny g~ person enters a plea of gutlty to, or 

forfeits bail or collateral deposited to secure the person's 

appearance in court, and such forfeiture lS not vacated, or !! 
~~~ is found qullty upon an indictment or informatlon 

alleq1nq a vlolatlon of th1s chapter, a copy of the m1nutes 

attached to the ind1ctment returned by the qrand jury, or to 

the county attorney's lnfornation, a copy of the judg~ent and 

sentence, and a copy of the op1nion of the judqe if one is 

filed, shall b& sent by the clerl< of the d1Slf.lct court or the 

judge to_~he etdte deE~rtment of t~~U~£Ortati?n_and to any 
state board or off 1cer by whom the convicted person has been 

lacensed or registeced to practice the person's proeession or 

carry on the person's business. On the conviction of any-~~e~ 

~ pecson, the court rnayT-tn-tt~-eonside!'ed-,~dqlllel'\t:T suspend 

ot revoke the lic~nse or reqistrat1on of the convicted 

defendant to practice the defendant's profess1on or carry on 

the defenddnt's business. On the applacatlon of al'\y! pecson 

whose l1c~nse or cegistrat.ion has been suspended or revoked, 

and upon peeper showlnq dnd for qood cause, eatd the board or 

off1ccr r.ay ce1nstate aaeh ~-he license or reqistrat ion. 

Sec. 2. ~~~-§E:CTION. 126,26 ~lOTJCE: OF (X)NVICTlON. 

If a person enters a plea of guilty, or forfeits ball or 

collateral d~posited to secure the per~on's appearance 1n 

couct, and the forfeiture 18 not vacated, or if a person lS 

found quilty upon an Indictment or tnforrnat.lon ill.lleqlng a 

• 
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VlOldtion of thls chapter, a copy of the m1nutes attached to 

the 1ndictruent returned by the qrdnd jucy, oc t.o the county 

attorney's lntormdt 1on, a copy of the )udglt'ent and sentence, 

and a copy of the opinion of the )Udqe 1f one is filed, shall 

be sent by the clerk of the distrlct court or the judqe to the 

state department of transportation. 
Sec. 3. Section 321.20S, Code 19q3, is amended to read as 

follows: 
321.20S CONVICTION OR AOMINlSTRATIV& DECISION IN ANOTHER 

STATE:. 
The department. 1s authortzed to suspend or revoke the motor 

vehicle l1cen~e of a ressdent of th1s statP upon receivlnq 

notice of the conv1ct1on of the res1dent 1n another state ?r 

fa~ ... ! conv1£HQ:~ unde~_!edera.!_~~;ction for an offense 
which, lE committed ln this state, would be grounds for the 

suspension or revocation of the license or upon rece1vinq 

not1ce of a f1nal administrative decis1on in anothe' state 

that the resident has acted in d mannec which would be grounds 

for suspension or revocation of the license in th1s state. 

The depar!_~~nt shaq_ suspet!~____2.!___!_~-~~ke f~~- <;~ne hun~r~E: 
~<J.!:!~.Y days the_motor vehicle l~sense t?J.a resl~.~~~.his 
~-l;:!pon rece~vinq notlc~_of C?nvicti9.n_in an_<?t.her sta~~r

undc_~_.!ederal ju_risdictlon _f_Q!____!!l offe~_s_e_ enume~_!.~ed un~~ 

!ecti~p 321.209, ~~p~~ction ~~ 
Sec. 4. sect1on 321.209, Code 1993, 1s amended by add1nq 

the followln9 new subsect1on: 
NEW SUB~~~!ION. 8. A controlled subStdnce offense undec 

section 124.401, 124.401A, 124.402, or 124.403; a controlled 

substance tax offense under chapter 4S1B: a drug or druq

related offense onder section 126.3: o' an offense under 21 

u.s.c. ch. 13. 
Sec. 5. Section 321.212, subsection 1, Code l99l, 19 

amended by addanq the following new paraqrdph: 

Nt:w. P~~~APII. d. The department shall revoke a motor 
vehacle llcense under ~ectlon 321.109, subsection a, for one 

hundced e1qhty days. lf th~ person has not been issued a 

motor vPhicle ltcense, the 1ssuance of a motor vehicle l1cense 

!:? 
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shall be delayed for one hundred eighty days after the person 
1s first eligible. If the pPrson's operat1ng pciv1leqes have 
been suspended or revoked at the time the person is convicted, 

the one-hundred-eighty-day revocation period shalt not begin 
unt1l all other suspensions or revocations have terminated. 

Sec. 6. Section 321.213, Code 1993, is amended to read as 

follows: 
321.213 LICENSE SUSPEtlSIONS OR RBVOCA'I'IONS OUP. TO 

VIOLATIONS BY JUVEN[LE DR[YERS. 
Upon the entering of an order at the conclusion of an 

adjudicatory hearing under section 232.47 that the child 
violated a provision of this chapter or chapter 124, 126, 

321AL or-chapter 321JL_~L_453B for which the penalty is 
greater than a simple mlBdemeanor, the clerk of the )uvenile 

court in the adJudicatory hearing shall forward a copy of the 
adjudication to the department. Notwithstanding section 
232.55, a final adjud1cation in a Juvenile court that the 
child v1olated a provis1on of this chapter or section 124.401, 

124.402, 124.403, a drug offense und~-~--..!!:E!J..on 126.3, ot 
chapter 321A.t. or-chapter 321J, or 453B constitutes a final 
conviction of a v1olation of a provision of th1s chapter or 

section 124.401, 124.4{)2, 124.403, a--~~~9_2~.!"~~.5!.!.r 
sectio~_}-~~~~L .o~ chapter 321AL or-ehapter 321J, or 4538 foe 
purposes of section 321.189, subsection 8, paragraph "b", and 

sections 321.193, 321.194, 321.200, 321.2{)9, 321.210, 321.215, 
321A.l7~ 321J.2, 321J.3, and 321J.4. 

Sec. 7. Section 321.215, subsection 1, patagraph e, Code 
1993, is amended to read as follows: 

e. The person's court-ordered community service 

responsibilaties. 
Ho~ever, a temporary restricted license shall not be issued 

to a person whose license is revoked under section 321.2{)9, 
subsectlons 1 thtough 5 or subsection 1 or 8. A temporary 
restricted license mdy be issued to a person whose license is 

revoked under section 321.209, subsection 6, only if the 
person hds no previou~ draq racing convictions. A person 
holding a tPI'"·porary rest r tcted llcenc;e issued by the 
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department under this section shall not operate a motor 

vehicle for pleasure. 
Sec. a. Section 32l.21S, subsection 2, unnumbered 

paragraph 1, Code i993, is amended to read as follows: 

Upon conviction and the suspension or cevocat1on of a 

person's motor veh1cle license under section 321.209, 
subsectionS crL 6, or 8; 321.210 71 J21.210Arl 32l.Sl3Tl or 
32l.S55, subsection 2, and upon the denial by the director of 

an application for a temporary restricted license, a person 

may apply to the district court having jurisdiction foe the 
residence of the person for a temporary restricted permit to 
operate a motor vehicle for the limited purpose or purposes 

specified 1n subsection 1. The application ~ay be qranted 
only if all of the following criteria are satisfied: 

Sec. 9. Section 321,215, subsection 2, paragraphs a and d, 

Code 1993, are amended to read as follows: 
a. The temporary restricted permit is requested only for a 

case of extreme hardship ~J!Ipelllnq _£!.;cumstance_~ where 
alternative means of transportation do not exist. 

d. Proof of financial responsibility is established afl 
defined in chapter 321A~-howe•e~~~ever, such proof 1s not 
required if the motor vehicle license was suspended under 

section 321.210A or 32l.Sl3 ~p~ed under.section 321~209, 

subsection 8. 
Sec. 10. Section 321.491, Code 1993, is amended by adding 

the following new unnumbered paragtaph: 
NEW UNNUMBERED fARACRAPH. All federal courts located in 

the state are requested to forward to the department a record 
of conviction of a petson foe a violation of a federal drug or 

controlled substance law. 
Sec. ll. Section 321A.l7, subsection 5, Code 1993, 1s 

amended to read as follows: 
S. An individual applying foe a motor vehicle license 

following a period of suspension or revocat1on under section 

321.209...!... subsection .~L section 32l.210A, 321.216!. or 321.513, 
or following a per1od of suspension under scct1on 321.194, iS 
not requaed to mainta1n proof" of financial responstb1lity 

under this section. 
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Sec. 12. NEW SECTION. 4538.16 NOTICE OF CONVICTION. 

IE a person enters a plea of guilty, or forfeits bail or 

collateral deposited to secure the person's appearance in 

court, and the forfeiture is not vacated, or if a person is 

found guilty upon an indictment or information alleging a 

violation of this chapter, a copy of the minutes attached to 

the indictment returned by the grand jury, or to the county 
attorney's information, a copy of the judgment and sentence, 

and a copy of the opinion of the judge if one is filed, shall 

be sent by the clerk of the district court or the judge to the 

state department of transportation. 
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